

From: Andrea Hatzis [mailto:ahatzis@rogers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 2:32 PM
To: Regional Clerk
Cc: Martin, Carrie
Subject: Deputation Request

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be advised that I am requesting to make a deputation before the Committee of the Whole on October 3, 2013 at 9:30 a.m.

The deputation is related to the City of Vaughan's decision to be considered a potential host city for a casino. This is an issue that impacts the entire Region of York, and not just the City of Vaughan, and therefore should properly be brought forward to the Region for discussion and determination.

Thank you,

Andrea K. Hatzis
198 Vanda Drive, Maple, Ontario
Tel. 905-553-4675